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Question and Answer Set Number 1

Question 1
1. According to cover page of the RFP, the "bid opening" is Tuesday, March 17th at 2:30 p.m.  When we researched the Graduate Salute on the bookstore's website, the indicated dates for the Salute begin on Tuesday, March 17 at 10:00 a.m.  Can you clarify the dates of the bid opening, the Graduate Salute, and what dates this RFP covers?
Answer 1
0. Since the Spring semester Grad Salute is scheduled for the week of March 17th, the RFP bid opening and deadline for vendors to submit their proposals is March 24th at 2:30 pm. 
	We want to make a clear separation to avoid any confusion.
Question 2
1. Of the approximately 2,200 attendees to the Spring 2014 Grad Salute, how many graduates were photographed?
Answer 2
2. Approximately 500
Question 3
3. Who is the current photography vendor for the Grad Salute?
Answer 3
1. CandidCampus




Question 4
1. With regards to Section 4.06, what is the current commission structure and how much did the University receive?  

Answer 4

4. Approximately $1,395.00
Question 5
5. Section 5.07, paragraph 2 states:  "The University may award multiple Contracts to the Respondents who have ..."  Does this mean there is a possibility of two photographers at the Grad Salute or that the awarded bid might be shared with another photographer?  
Answer 5
1. No. The intention is to award to only one vendor.
Question 6
6. Section 8.0, paragraphs 2 and 3, seem to be aimed at another type of RFP.  If this is important to the awarding of this bid, can you give us some additional guidance in how we should respond?  
Answer 6
1. Please go to http://hogbid.uark.edu/index.php and click on the Addendum #1 which clarifies the information.




